
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _____ _ _____ _- ______

*
.

.r.
.

..
.

.

ENCLOSURE 1

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

'

Georgia Fawer Company Docket No. 50-366
Hatch Unit 2 License No. NPF-5

During the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted on
June 20-24, 1988, a violation of NRC requirements was identified. In accord- ,

Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1988)y and Procedure for NRC Enforcementance with the "General Statement of Polic i

, the violation is listed below:
:

License Condition 2.c(3)(b) for plant Hatch Unit 2 requires Georgia Power
Company to implement and maintain in effect provisions of the Fire Pro-
tection Program as contained in the Unit 1 and Unit 2 Fire Hazards Analysis
and Fire Protection Program.

Section 2.8.1 of Appendix B of the Unit I and Unit 2 Fire Hazards Analysis
and Fire Protection Program requires that the Halon System protecting the :
Remote Shutdown Panel be inspected at least once per 62 days with a 25%
grace period.

| Section 7.0 of Appendix A of the Unit 1 and Unit 2 Fire Hazards Analysis
and the Fire Protection Program requires these surveillances and

j inspection activities be documented and that these records be properly
stored.,

Contrary to the above, an inspection of the Halon System protecting the
Remote Shutdown Panel was not conducted between August 19 and

. November 20, 1987. Failure to complete an inspection between these dates,

exceeds the interval of 62 days plus a 25% extension. In addition, the'

records documenting the May 13, 1987, inspection had not been transmittedi

{ to Document Control. |

This violation is similiar to a violation issued December 18, 1987. ;

5 ThisisaSeverityLevelIVviolation(SupplementI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Georgia Power Company is hereby'

required to submit a written statement or explanation to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk Washington, DC 20555, with a copy to j

i the Regional Administrator, Region !!, and a copy to the NRC Resident Inspector,
IHatch Nuclear Plant within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this
'

Notice. This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of
Violation" and should include: (1) admission or denial of the violation.
(2) the reason for the violation if admitted, (3) the corrective steps which
have been taken and the results achieved (4) the corrective steps which will |

|
be taken to avoid further violations, and (5) the date when full compliance i

will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to
extending the response time. If an adequate reply is not received within the |
time specified in this Notice, an order may be issued to show cause why the-
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Georgia Power Company 2 Docket No. 50-366
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license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked or why such other action t

as may be proper should not be taken. |
1

!
FOR THf NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

- o e

!

J. Nelson Grace
i Regional /.dministrator |
> ;

Cated at tlanta Georgia'

this ay of $8
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